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Post Office Box 231 * * * Mesa, Arizona * * * Dwight “Red” Harkins, Gen. Mgr.

January 10, 1956
Maurice W. Nittler
Box 9l
Geneva, Nebraska
Dear Mr. Nittler:

I am very sorry for the delay in peplying to your letter of July.

This is to verify your reception of KTYL on July 18, 1955, from
1:07 am to 12:15 am MST,

e were broadcasting with 1000 watts, non-directional power.

Very truly yours,
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Ren Smith,

Chief engineer



